

INFO



503-551-0822



Lindseywmckee @gmail.com



lindseymckee.com

SKILLS

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Keynote
- PowerPoint
- Premier Pro*
- After Effects*

ABOUT ME

I'm a curious creative and my path to becoming one has been anything but ordinary. But the most important thing you should know about me is that I'm a conceptual art director. It's what fuels my passion for this industry and why I always strive to make captivating and engaging work.

EXPERIENCE



2022-PRESENT

ST. JOHN & PARTNERS: SENIOR ART DIRECTOR

Metro Diner, Tampa Electric, Ruby Tuesdays, Blue Spot Home Loans and Wonderbird

2019 - 2021

MARTIN WILLIAMS: SENIOR ART DIRECTOR

General Mills, Syngenta, Kubota, and Basilica Block Party

2017 - 2019

3HEADED MONSTER: ART DIRECTOR

Nothing Bundt Cakes, Havertys, Freeli, Soraa and Prosups

2017

TEAM ONE: JUNIOR ART DIRECTOR

Lexus

2015-2017

FIREHOUSE: JUNIOR ART DIRECTOR

National Cheerleaders Association, Nothing Bundt Cakes, Mooyah, Taylors Gift and Dallas Farmers Market

EDUCATION



CREATIVE CIRCUS

ART DIRECTION Graduated Summer 2015



WESTERN OREGON UNIVERSITY

BS IN MARKETING & POLI SCI Graduated 2011